OiL CONSERVATION CaoMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 9, 1955

Humble Oil and Refining Co.

P. 0. Box 2347 Re: Classification of Hadfield {{l
Hobbs, New Mexico Sec. 21-25S5-37E
Gentlemen:

On March 7, 1955 we notified you that your Hadfield #l,
21-25-37, should remain in the Langlie-Mattix pool, even though
the Gas 0Oil Ratio exceeded 100,000 to 1. A re-examination of
the records, however, indicates that this well is producing
from the vertical limits of the Jalmat pool. In view of this
fact, you should make application to the Director of the Com-
mission in Santa Fe for a non-standard gas proration unit as
soon as possible, so that the well may be operated as a Jalmat
gas well. You should also file with this office a gas well plat
in duplicate showing the acreage to be dedicated to this well.

If you have additional information which might cause you
to disagree with our classification of this well, we would be
glad to look into the matter further.

Yours very truly,

PNSERVATION COMMISSION
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A. L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager
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cc: 0Oil Commission, Santa Fe



!

{
molie2aimmMod molTavaeigwaod a0
DOIX3aM wian 28804

2z N
3.
P
+ - i A - -
§ - s
g ’ L.
2 L FL L a A ~ . [ .
< ~ - M : .
i > z . -
H s S - B = .y - s
Y .l
- - . ~ ‘
\} : i .
- - ia -
= . ST i e
J - i w P Lo - EaR
L - .
2 RPN S - PR N L
- p : .
PN -t 7 i e
o -
RS 5 - i £
y ’ . -
- - . - ~ S 4
2 IR e
% ¢ % *



